
Karen Vaughey 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Ken Macken 
31 October 2002 09:34 
Karen Vaughey 
Peter Carey 
FW: toxic pollution 

This should probably be regarded as a submission on 167-1. 

---Original Message--- 
From: Teresa Byrne 
Sent: 31 October 2002 09:03 
To: Ken Macken; Peter Carey 
cc: Peter Carey 
Subject: FW: toxic pollution 

Ken 
For info 

---Original Message-- 
From: Wexford Receptionist 

21 October 2002 09:49 
Teresa Byrne 
infomail 
FW: toxic pollution 

Rec’d today at info@epa.ie 

Tks A 

--Original Message----- 
From: Mamie Bowen [SMTP:MAMIKE@EIRCOM.NETj 
Sent: 20 October 2002 15:45 
To: Wexford Receptionist 
cc: ann rochford info@epa.ie 
Subject: toxic pollutlon 

Dear Ann, Please note the enclosed information on Belgium polution, with regard to Toxic incineration. 
II. In October 2002 the chicken eggs in two communities near the lndaver waste incinerator, 
exceeded the Belgian Standards for eggs (standard = 5 pg TEQ/g fat). The Belgian Federal 
Agency for the Safety of the Food Chain found dioxins value levels at 11 pg TEQ/g fat. In other 
words the acceptable level for dioxins in chicken eggs exceeded more than twice. These two 

communities (Stabroek and Berendrecht) are situated less than 2 miles from the INDAVER waste incinerator”. 

e 
jincerely Mamie Bowen, Glenville, Monkstown, co. Cork. 
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